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28 Scptember 2018
MEMORANDUM FOR 8 CS/CC

FROM: 81 TRW/HC
311 Lorcher Boulevard
Keesler AFB, MS 39534

SUBJECT: Letter of Appreciation (AB Kyser J. Clark)

1. Pleasc convey my sincerc appreciation to AB Kyser J. Clark for serving in the White Rope
program a1 Keesler Air Force Base. The White Rope program is a chapel sponsored leadership
program at Keesler AFB offered to 40,000 Techaical Training Airmen cach yenr, Since its
inception, the program has emphasized leadership development and service to the lfocal
community,

2. In oddition to the normal heavy demands of Technica! Training, AB Kyser J. Clark worked
naumerous shifts, exemplified quality leadership, and reflected the AF Core Values, His dedication
to the Fishbowl and Chapel mission helped maintain the Fishbowd’s operational ability. AB Clark
selflessly volmmdsohoumunwmmkopeﬁunlmlyml!w!l July 2018, saving the 81
TRW $324 in man hours. He mai and functionality of

the facility and equipment. His dedicati mﬂe, gram and outstanding work as o White Rope
s Ple of bis lendershiy
3. ABKyscrJ, Clark was a member of the student volunteer group that provided valuab

ministry
support to the Fishbowl Student Ministry Center, dnp:ls:amwfeﬂowmlludediqmm
to the program and outstanding work cthic as a White Rope is a model of our Air Force Core
Values. [ commend AB Clark for his hard work and zeal.

JEFFREY R. PARKINSON, SSgt, USAF
NCOIC, White Rope Program




